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VILLAGE OF LOMBARD
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TO: PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: David A. Hulseberg, Village Manager

DATE: December 10, 2011 (B of T) Date: November 4,
2010

TITLE: Finance Committee Recommendation on Vehicle Sticker Renewal Period

SUBMITTED BY:  Timothy Sexton, Director of Finance

BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS:

The Finance Committee at their September 21, 2010 meeting reviewed the vehicle sticker sales renewal
period recommendation from the Finance staff. Due to additional payment options, the requirement for a
two month renewal period is no longer necessary.

The Finance Committee voted unanimously to recommend that the Village Board reduce the renewal
period to 45 days. Village Board approval of a 45 day vehicle sticker renewal period is requested.

Review (as necessary):

Village Attorney X Date

Finance Director X Date

Village Manager X Date




NOTE: Materials must be submitted to / approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 pm, Wednesday, prior to the
Agenda Distribution.



